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BOARD MEMORANDUM                                                                                            JULY 20, 2021 

TO: CREDENTIALING COMMITTEE  
 Rachel Dwyer, PM, Chair Sally Grans Korsh, FAIA  
 Paul Brandt, PSS Erica Larson, CID 
 Nirmal Jain, PE Graham Sones, LA 
 Daniel Kelsey, PE David Stenseth, CPA, PM 
   
FROM:
  

Rachel Dwyer, PM, Chair  

SUBJECT: JULY 20, 2021 CREDENTIALING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
 Golden Rule Building, Suite 295 
 9:00 AM   

 

1) CALL TO ORDER 
 All members present 
 
2) APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 6, 2019 JOINT CREDENTIALING AND RULES 

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES (ENCL. 2) 
A) MSP: Approve the August 6, 2019 Joint Credentialing and Rules 

Committee Meeting Minutes 
 

3) UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A) None 

 
4) NEW BUSINESS 

A) CE Audits 
i) Minnesota Statute § 326.107 (ENCL. 4Ai) 
ii) CE Reporting Form (ENCL. 4Aii) 
iii) CE Audit Evaluation Form (ENCL. 4Aiii) 

  The continuing education audits were reviewed and discussed. 
B) Washington Accord Guidance Memo (ENCL. 4B) - Discussed. 

 
5) ADJOURNED at 9:45 AM 


